



# Gabriel Fuentes Fillippello

Graphic Designer | 3D Generalist

Hello! I am Gabriel

I have been working in the design industry and the 3D world for over fifteen years. Throughout the years I have worked with different brands, from large companies to small clients, and I have learned to adapt my work to their needs and get successful results. I'm very passionate about learning and adopting new tools and trends that improve the quality of my work.

■ Now in Berlin.

## CONTACT

**Address** Altenbraker Str. 31  
Berlin, Germany

**Phone** +34 622 876 762

**E-Mail** albogaf@gmail.com

**Web** www.gabrielff.com

**Birth Date** 01/07/1981

**Nationality**  
Argentinian - Spanish

## EXPERIENCE

### 2017 - 2020 **Freelance**

- Working with large, medium and small brands as freelance or on collaborative projects with other artists and design studios.
  - As a 3D generalist, I develop projects from the design of the idea concept to the production of the final images or animations. (Design, modeling, animation, rendering, post-production)
  - As a graphic designer, I work on developing brands and graphic material for clients direct.
- Branding  
Packaging  
Websites,  
Editorial Design,  
Social Media (images and videos)

### 2007 - 2017 **SIENTO X SIENTO, Buenos Aires.**

- Owner - Designer
- Leading a design team.
  - Development of local and global brands from Argentina and Latin America.
  - Working with Marketing and PR.
  - Design of retail displays. 3D modelling and rendering.
  - Prototyping and production documentation in coordination with the production team.
  - Search and management of suppliers.
  - Bringing up and promoting the brand in social media channels.

### 2003 - 2007 **GINACA, Buenos Aires.**

- Preprinting and Printing work.
  - Designer.
  - Developing communication pieces for retails and stores.
- Editorial design. Web design.

## DESIGN SKILLS

3D Generalist  
Concept & Branding  
Digital & Print  
Social Media Visual  
Motion Graphics  
Web Design  
Project Management  
Packaging Design

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

Autodesk 3ds Max  
Maxon Cinema 4D  
Vray  
Redshift Render  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Wordpress  
Adobe After Effects  
Substance Painter  
Unreal Engine 4  
Marvelous Designer  
ZBrush

## LANGUAGES

Spanish (Native)  
English

## EDUCATION

### 1999 - 2003 **Graphic Designer degree**

Nueva Escuela de Diseño  
Buenos Aires, Argentina

### 2004 - 2006 **3D Artist**

Image Campus (Autodesk Official)  
Buenos Aires, Argentina